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Marguerite McLean 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl,us] 
Sent: Friday, November 04,201 1 227 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Bruce May; Caroline Klancke; Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Gigi Rollini; Joseph Davis; Kenneth M. Curtin; 
Kimberly A. Joyce; Ralph Jaeger; Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Lisa Bennett; REILLY.STEVE 

Subject: E-Filing (Dkt. No. 100330-WS) 0PC:'s Cross-Notice of Telephonic Depositions 
Attachments: OPC Cross-Notice of Telephonic Depositions.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, 
Associated Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
Christensen.patty@ley.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 100330-WS 

In re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, 
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Office of Public 
Counsel's Cross-Notice of Telephonic Depositions. 

~- -_ - -- - 
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Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  488-9330 
Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  487-6419 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater 
rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, I-Iardee, Highlands, 
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, 
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 

I Counties bv Aaua Utilities Florida. Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 

November 4,201 1 

OPC'S CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS 

TO: Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland & Knight, LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take the telephonic depositions of 
the following named individuals at the following location and time indicated: 

Name 
Preston Luitweiler 

Susan Chambers 

- 
Date and Time - 

Wednesday, November 16, 
201 1, 1O:OO a.m. 

Thursday, November 17, 
2011 1O:OO a.m. 

Location 
Room 309, Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Room 154, Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

These telephonic depositions shall be taken upon oral examination before an official court 
reporter or other officer authorized by law to take depositions. The oral examination will continue 
from day to day until completed. 

These telephonic depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or 
for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of 
Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 
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Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

-.. Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tall ahassee, FL 3 23 99- 1 400 

Attorney for Florida's Citizens 
(850) 488-9330 



- CERTIFICATE OF OATH 

STATE OF ~ 

COUNTY OF 

I, the undersigned authority, certify that 

personally appeared before me at - 

me to tell the truth. 

and was duly sworn by 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of , County of 

, State of - , this day of 

20-. 

Notary Public 

State of 

Personally known OR produced identification 

Type of identification produced- 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 

I HEREBY CERTlFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizen’s Cross-Notice of 

Telephonic Deposition was furnished to Bruce May, Jr., Holland & Knight, LLP, Post Office 

Drawer 810, Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810, and that a copy of same was fuinished to the 

following, by electronic and U.S. Mail, on this 4th day of November, 201 1. 

D. Bruce May / Gigi Rollini 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 8 IO 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 

Cecilia Bradley / Pamela Jo Bondi 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol PL0l 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Kimberly A. Joyce 
Aqua America lnc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

Kenneth M. Curtin 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue N. Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Caroline Klancke/ Ralph Jaeger/ Lisa Bennett 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Joseph D. Richards 
Pasco County Attorney’s Office 
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Patricia A. Cbristen&n 
Associate Public Counsel 
Ofice of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

(850) 488-9330 
Attorney for Florida’s Citizens 


